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Matilda Sande,. PHc- tr -Opq7- Co - 8 
From: Carolyn Craig 
Sent: Wednesday, September 21,201110:45 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices; Charles Murphy 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/21/201110:43:00 AM 
Docket Number: 110228-EI 
Filename 1 Path: 110228.co.09-20-11.cwm.doc 

Consummating Order 

It ~~ ~~e-o ~ 
Administrative Assistant III /6Office of the General CounseL; IftMLbP .. 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 0'\, 

1'1c:J> (/,0 t ",AlL-tO .. 
#6" 

FPSC, CLI, CORRESPONDENCE 

~AdministratinD 1)lIrtiesD Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. @IZ-.:-JJ._ 
DISTRIBUTiON: 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110228 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bcc@charlottefl.com Yes 
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes 
Clerk of Court, St. lohns County coc@lco.st-johns.fl.us Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.chariotte.fl.us Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Collier County CollierClerk@CollierClerk.com Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee 
County 

Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola 
County 

pcar@osceola.org Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach 
County 

sbock<iVmypalmbeachclerk.com Yes 

Clerk. to the Board County Commissioners, Indian 
RiverCou 

clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 

County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Junollc) WilLCox@fpLcom No 

Printed on 9/21/2011 at4:39:01 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =916144) 

Attachments: 06822-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

9/21/2011 
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Ma'"da Sanders T5c- /{ -D3ftt C> - Ptrlt - GI 110 7 2>1'-$ 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Gloria Ross 
Friday, August 26, 2011 11 :16 AM 
CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

8/26/2011 11:11 :00 AM 
110228-EI 
1:\2011\110228\11 0228.PAA Order.08-23-11.cwm.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR EXEMPTION 


(ilOria Ross /AxbJ "" / 7 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel f11 fJJttrJ I ()Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 

tfYIA1t. eo - I~ 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110228 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County ~efl.com Yes 
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County roward.org Yes 
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc(iiJco.st-johns.fl. us Yes 
Clerk ofthe Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte.tl.us Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Collier County CollierClerk@CollierClerk.com Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pcar@osceola.org Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes 
County 
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 
RiverCou 
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County ._"',,'.0_,, Yes 

--.----.-~-~.-

Florida Power & Light Company EI802 nfalfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Junollc) Will.Cox@fpl.com No 

Printed on 812612011 at4:15:01 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 723885) 

Attachments: 06187-11.pdf 

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

8/26/2011 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 3:47 PM ~SC,CLK-CORRESPO~lDENCE 
To: Phillip Ellis AdmlnlltradY8_Parftee_Ccnsumer 
Cc: Ed Carter; Hong Wang DOCUMENT NO.~~:J'd:..lL 
Subject: DN 06154-11 DISTRIBUTION: ..........,.,.tI/!III:t'% .,._~ 


Hi Philip, 

Ed gave me your message regarding DN 06154-11 being in Docket 110090, but should be in 
Docket 110228. Thank you for bringing that to our attention! I have corrected that in eMS. 
Barring any unforseen electronic equipment problems, the website should update before close of 
business today. Let me know if you run into any other errors like this! Thanks again! 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public Service Commission 
OffIce ofCommission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

8126/2011 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110228 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS I 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com I No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno))c) Will.Cox@fpl.com ' No 

- / 
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tiECflVED 'FPSC 

State of Florida 11 AUG 'I AM 1/: 03 
JUhlit:~:erfrir.e QI.nmmhmitm COMHIS 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD CLER~ON 
TAllAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

DATE: August 11,2011 

TO: Office ofCommission Clerk (Cole) 

FROM: Office of the General Counsel (Murphy) C""'-Mfll" 
Division ofRegulatory Analysis (Ballinger) ~ 

RE: Docket No. 110228-EI - Petition for exemption under Rule 25-22.08
from issuing request for proposals (RFPs) for modernization 

2(18), F.A.C., 
of the Port 

Everglades Plant, by Florida Power & Light Company. 

AGENDA: 08/23/11 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons may 
Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\GCL\WP\110228.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

The scope and intent of Rule 25-22.082, Florida Administrative Code, (F.A.C.), also 
commonly refelTCd to as the "Bid Rule" is, 

to provide the Commission information to evaluate a public utility's decision 
regarding the addition of generating capacity pursuant to Section 403.519, 
Florida Statutes. The use of a Request for Proposals ... process is an 

DOCUMENT NL:l"lerR -Cf;Tf 

o5 6 5 6 AUG II = 
FPSC-COHMISSION CLERK 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 436958) 


Attachments: 05656-11.pdf 


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

8/1112011 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ART GRAHAM, CHARMAiY COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR (850) 413-6770 
RONALD A. BFUSE 
EDUARIX E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

ANN COLE 

William P. Cox, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

Re: Docket No. 110228-E1 

Dear Mr. Cox: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for exemption under Rule 25-22.082(18), 
F.A.C., from issuing request for proposals (RFPs) for modernization of the Port Everglades 
Plant, by Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed in this office on July 18, 201 1, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised 

If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Allinnative Action I Equal Opporhmity Employer 

PSC Website: hrtpJk.Iloridapse.com Internet E-mail: cant.cr@psc.slate.fl.us 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110228-EI Date Docketed: 07/18/2011 Title: Petition for exemption under Rule 25-22.082(18), F.A.C., from 
issuing request for proposals (RFPs) for modernization of the 
Port Everglades Plant, by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Company: Florida Power & Light Company 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) 
(" ()" indicates OPR) X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A11(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

OPR Staff T Ballinger [QJ Current CASR revision level 

1. Staff Recommendation 
2. Aqenda 
3. PM Order 
4. Consummatinq Order if No Protest 
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel C Murphy 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..X. Commi s s ion Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 08/03/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- H ear1ng 1cer s Off" ( ) h Pre ear1ng Off" 1cer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

Exam 
ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

X I I I I I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due 
Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

ADM 

X 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 08/03/2011 \ 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ,, COMPLETED EVENTS 

SRC 

Dates 
Current 

08/11/2011 
08/23/2011 
09/12/2011 
10/06/2011 

10/17/2011 


